
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




Workshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners


October 7, 2009
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette County’s


Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then “County Commission


Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single topic can be heard.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, October 7, 2009, at 3:30
 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell 


Commissioner Absent: Lee Hearn


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the October 7, 2009 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting to order at 3:33 p.m.


Commissioners Lee Hearn and Eric Maxwell were absent from the Workshop Meeting when it was called to order since they
were attending educational classes in Atlanta, Georgia.  Commissioner Maxwell arrived at the meeting at 4:43 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Frady moved to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from the vote.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 2


NEW BUSINESS:


A. Approval of staff’s recommendation for supplemental budget adjustments for the fiscal year ending June
30, 2009.


Assistant Finance Director Toni Jo Howard made a brief presentation and answered questions from the Board.  She
explained that these final budget adjustments were required in order to finalize the closure of the Fiscal Year 2009
budget and to facilitate the upcoming work of the County’s auditors.


Commissioner Frady  moved to approve staff’s recommendation for supplemental budget adjustments for the close-
out of the Fiscal Year 2009 Budget which ended on June 30, 2009.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.
Discussion followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from the vote.  A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


B. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales
Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at McBride and Antioch Roads (Project No. I-12) to Southeaster
Site Development for the amount of $301,052.85.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon explained the recommendation and answered the Board’s questions.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at McBride and Antioch Roads (Project No.
I-12) to Southeastern Site Development utilizing SPLOST funds in the amount of $301,052.85.  Commissioner Frady
seconded the motion.  No discussion followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell
absent from the vote.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


C. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales
Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at Kenwood and New Hope Roads (Project No. R-6) to B&J Paving
for the amount of $177,309.15.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon explained the recommendation and answered the Board’s questions.


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve staff’s recommendation to award construction services for Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) intersection improvements at Kenwood and New Hope Roads (Project
No. R-6) to B&J Paving utilizing SPLOST funds in the amount of $117,309.15.  Commissioner Frady seconded the
motion.  No discussion followed and the motion passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from
the vote.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


D. Discussion of a proposed Driveway Easement Policy as presented by Public Works.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon presented a draft of a proposed Driveway Easement Policy to the Board for
discussion and direction.  


The Board discussed the proposed policy and directed Mr. Mallon to informally present the proposed policy to the
Planning Commission and to discuss the proposal with Planning and Zoning staff and County Attorney Scott
Bennett.  A copy of the request and the updated proposed Driveway Easement Policy, identified as “Attachment 4",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 3


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Update on Lake McIntosh Dam: County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that Consulting Engineer David Jaeger of
Mallet Consulting had indicated to him  that the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) was currently aprpoving the plans
for the Lake McIntosh Dam project.    He said approval of the plans should be confirmed to him by e-mail shortly, and if the
plans are approved then they should be provided to the County on the morning of October 12, 2009.


Update on G.D.O.T. Gateway Grants for Enhancement of Medians and Right-of-Ways: County Administrator Jack
Krakeel remarked that at the July 23, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting staff presented the Board with a summary of
cost estimates and funding that was available for the installation of right-of-way landscaping on S.R. 85 near the Clayton
County line and S.R. 74 near the Fulton County line.  He reminded the Board that it directed staff to try to find a way to “trim
the cost” and staff has followed that directive.  The Board discussed the funding for these projects and took no action. 


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Contract for Proposal #P713 to Curb Specialist, Inc.: County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the Board’s consideration
to authorize the Chairman to execute the contract for Proposal #P713 with Curb Specialist, Inc. in the amount of $183,182.75
for the installation of curbing, catch basins and other concrete works for the West Fayetteville Bypass Project.  He noted Bid
#P713 was awarded by the Board during its August 13, 2009 meeting.


Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign a contact for Proposal #P713 with Curb Specialists, Inc. For
the commencement and completion of curbing, catch basins, and other concrete work associated with the West Fayetteville
Bypass in the amount of $183,182.75.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed and the motion
passed 3-0 with Commissioners Hearn and Maxwell absent from the vote.  A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment
5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Draft Ordinance for Use of Alcoholic Beverages for Special Events held at the Fayette County Chamber of
Commerce, Fayette County Economic Development Authority, and Fayette Senior Services: County Attorney Scott
Bennett reminded the Board that Fayette Senior Services would be having an Oktober Fest event and they had requested
the possible use of alcohol at this event.  He said a draft ordinance would be brought to the Board at the October 22, 2009
meeting.  He explained the County would continue to ban the use of alcoholic beverages on all County property except those
properties leased by the  either the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce, the Economic Development Authority, or the
Fayette Senior Services.  He stated those organizations would be allowed to serve alcohol under special conditions, and
explained the restrictions placed on the use of alcohol at those locations as outlined in the draft ordinance.  Mr. Bennett
informed the Board that he would e-mail the draft ordinance to the Board for their review and it would be placed on the
October 22, 2009 Agenda for approval.  Commissioner Frady mentioned that although he would not be present at the October
22, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting he would be in favor of the discussed changes to the ordinance.


Update on the Ethics Complaint: County Attorney Scott Bennett updated the Board on the Ethics Panel hearing which was
held on September 28, 2009 during which time the panel determined Commissioner Horgan’s actions constituted two counts
of ethics ordinance violations.  He said to date the County has not received a written decision from the panel stating exactly
what the decision was and any reasoning or findings that the panel made with respect to its decision.  He said once the order
was received a thirty (30) day period would commence during which Commissioner Horgan would have an opportunity to
appeal the decision to the Fayette County Superior Court.  He said if no appeal was filed within 30 days after the County
received the order, the decision would become final and would no longer be appealable.  He said at that point it would be
appropriate for the Board to move forward in making a decision on what should be done in dealing with the panel’s decision.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 4


STAFF REPORTS


Update on the Construction of Lake McIntosh Dam and Reservoir: Water System Director Tony Parrott presented
information to the Board concerning general contractors who had been prequalified by Mallet Consulting, Inc. to bid on the
construction of the Lake McIntosh Dam, in order to save time after bids had been submitted.  Discussion followed during
which time Commissioner Maxwell entered the meeting.


Commissioner Frady moved to approve the list of the five qualified general contractors who had responded to an RFQ dated
May 12, 2009,  as presented by Mr. Parrott, who would be eligible to bid when the County solicits bids in the near future for
the construction of the Lake McIntosh Dam Project.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed
and the motion passed 3-0-1 with Commissioner Maxwell abstaining from the vote due to his late arrival during the
discussion.  A copy of the list of the five qualified general contractors, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


Update on the H1N1 Influenza Virus (Swine Flu): Director of Public Safety Allen McCullough updated the Board on the
H1N1 mitigation, preparedness, response, and recovery activities that the Fire and Emergency Services Department had
initiated or partnered with Public Health in anticipation of the H1N1 virus in Fayette County.  A copy of a memo describing
activities taken with respect to the H1N1Influenza Virus, identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


Replacement of Medic Units for Emergency Services: Director of Public Safety Allen McCullough briefed the Board on
the possible replacement of three medic units, or ambulances, for Emergency Services and stated that this request would
come before the Board at its October 22, 2009 meeting for consideration.  A copy of the a memo regarding the replacement
of medical units, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Report on Requests from the City of Peachtree City concerning Reaffirmation of Annexation for 800 Acres,
Deannexation of  1.17 Acres, and Annexation of 18 Acres : Director of Zoning Dennis Dutton reported that the County
has once again received a request for reaffirmation of annexation for two properties in Peachtree City that total over 800
acres.  He stated staff’s recommendation is that the County does not need to take any action based on the last time the same
request was submitted by Peachtree City and discussed by the Board of Commissioners as reflected in the February 4, 2009
Minutes.  He further concluded no action was required from the Board since the annexation and rezoning had already
occurred as of May 3, 2007.  


Mr. Dutton informed the Board a second request was submitted by Peachtree City which would need to be addressed at the
October 22, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting, and he explained the request was for deannexation of 1.17 acres, or
a ten-foot strip, which extends from Peachtree City to the Coweta County line.  He said the request was apparently  prompted
as a response from Peachtree City due to litigation from Peachtree City citizens.  Discussion followed regarding the
deannexation request during which Commissioner Maxwell asked for a copy of the request from Peachtree City.  Chairman
Smith asked Mr. Dutton to send the requests, maps, and other relevant information to the Board prior to the October 22, 2009
Board of Commissioners meeting.


In conclusion, Mr. Dutton reported the county had received notification from Peachtree City that Southern Pines Plantation
has applied for the annexation of an 18 acre tract located on S.R. 74 near Redwine and Rockaway Roads.  He anticipated
staff’s reports regarding the annexation request would be provided to the Board by Friday, October 9, 2009 along with
comments from other departments.  Discussion followed.  The Board directed the request to be placed on the October 22,
2009 Agenda.  The Board took no action on any of the requests which were presented.







Workshop Minutes
October 7, 2009
Page 5


BOARD REPORTS


There were no Board Reports.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Frady informed the Board he would not be present for the October 22, 2009 Board of Commissioners meeting.


No further business came before the Board, and Chairman Smith adjourned the October 7, 2009 Board of Commissioners
Workshop Meeting at 5: 24 p.m. with no objection from the Board.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
       Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia,
held on the 14th day of November, 2009.


___________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Board of Commissioners


October 22, 2009
7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, October 22, 2009, at 7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Commissioner Absent Herb Frady, Vice Chairman


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance.


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady being absent.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING NOVEMBER 1, 2009 AS “RETIRED EDUCATORS


DAY IN FAYETTE COUNTY”:


Chairman Smith read and the Board presented a Proclamation designating November 1, 2009 as “Retired Educators
Day in Fayette County” to James Haymans and other representatives of the retired educators of Fayette County.  A copy
of the Proclamation, identified as “Attachment No. 1", is attached hereto and made an official part hereof.  



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 22, 2009


Page 2


B.     CONSIDERATION OF PETITION NO. 1216-09 AND PETITION NO. RP-046-09, JOHN ALAN BELL,
OWNER/AGENT, REQUEST TO REZONE LOT 18 OF LAKEVIEW ESTATES CONSISTING OF 1.03 ACRES
FROM R-40 TO O-I; AND REQUEST TO CHANGE THE USE OF LOT 18 FROM SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL TO OFFICE-INSTITUTIONAL. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN LAND LOT 127 OF THE
5  DISTRICT AND FRONTS ON SR 54 WEST.  DUE TO THE LACK OF A FULL BOARD AT THE OCTOBERTH


1  PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING, THE APPLICANT REQUESTED HIS PETITIONS BE TABLEDST


UNTIL THE NOVEMBER 5  PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING.  THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERSTH


SHOULD TABLE ITS HEARING OF THESE PETITIONS UNTIL ITS DECEMBER 10  MEETING:TH


Chairman Smith announced that the applicant had requested these petitions be tabled until the November 5  Planningth


Commission meeting and the Board of Commissioners would table its hearing of these petitions until its December 10th


meeting.  


There was a consensus of the Board that this item be tabled to the December 10  Commission meeting.  th


C.       CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE
REGARDING: ARTICLE VII. CONDITIONAL USES, EXCEPTIONS, AND MODIFICATIONS, SECTION 7-6.
TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR OVERLAY, A. SR 54 WEST OVERLAY ZONE, 4.  ARCHITECTURAL
STANDARDS, GASOLINE CANOPY, AND C. GENERAL STATE ROUTE OVERLAY ZONE, 4.
ARCHITECTURAL STANDARDS, GASOLINE CANOPY.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION UNANIMOUSLY
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 3-0:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina remarked that this issue had first come to the Board at its July 1, 2009
meeting and dealt with the architectural requirements of a pitched peak roof and the relationship that would be created
between the height of a gas canopy and a proposed convenience store that was being built on the corner of Ramah
Road and S.R. 85.  He said staff had come up with a set of regulations that would allow a little bit of flexibility in the
height of the canopy based on the height of the convenience store where the canopy has to be equal to but not more
than five feet higher than the top of the convenience store roof.  He said it would also allow the canopy pitch to be
reduced which would still maintain the pitched peak residential character.  He asked for the Board’s consideration in this
matter.


Chairman Smith remarked that the site plan for this had already been approved and the changes that were being made
were simply aesthetic.  He asked if anyone wished to speak in favor of this amendment change.  Hearing none, he asked
if anyone wished to speak in opposition.  Hearing none, he asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2009-04 for amending the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding Article VII. Conditional Uses, Exceptions, and Modifications, Section 7-6. Transportation Corridor
Overlay, A. SR 54 West Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards, Gasoline Canopy, and C. General State Route
Overlay Zone, 4. Architectural Standards, Gasoline Canopy.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion
carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady being absent.  A copy of the request and Ordinance No. 2009-04, identified as
“Attachment No. 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC COMMENT:
DAVID WORLEY: David Worley commented on item E. on tonight’s agenda regarding the proposed de-annexation of
a piece of property consisting of 1.17 acres that was previously annexed by the City of Peachtree City.  He said he did
not favor the County taking sides in pending litigation between parties and he pointed out that he was the plaintiff in this
litigation.  He asked for the Board’s consideration to not take the action that was being proposed







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 22, 2009


Page 3


DONNA BLACK: Donna Black remarked that she was with the Firm of Scarborough and Rolader Development.  She
also commented on the de-annexation request on tonight’s agenda. She said the annexation zoning was upheld in court
and this was what Mr. Worley was appealing.  She noted that the action this Firm was seeking was a lawful remedy to
provide for these two parcels to not be considered islands in the County.  


KEVIN CARROLL: Kevin Carroll commented on a proposal for a roundabout at Birkdale Drive and Redwine Road and
with a proposed cost of $400,000 to $500,000.  He said he was familiar with roundabouts and felt they contribute to many
accidents and he suggested stop signs or a traffic signal be installed.  He also commented that he saw nothing on the
agenda that would address the salary situation for the teachers in Fayette County.


CONSENT AGENDA: Chairman Smith requested consent item #7 to be removed for discussion. Commissioner Horgan
made a motion to approve the consent agenda items 1-6 as presented.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.
The motion carried 4-0  with Commissioner Frady being absent.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - DISPOSAL OF VEHICLE:
1. Approval of Sheriff’s Department request for authorization to dispose of a vehicle seized through the County’s


participation in the State asset forfeiture program and authorization for the Chairman to execute title paperwork
allowing disposal of the vehicle.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - TECHNICAL SERVICES BUDGET ACCOUNT:
2. Approval of Sheriff’s Department request to amend revenue and expenditure funds in the Technical Services


Budget Account for the Criminal Investigations Division by $5,000.00 to cover anticipated overages in the cost
of providing subpoenaed information.  The funds would come from the CID Investigative Services Account.
A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - OVERTIME BUDGET AMENDED:
3. Approval of Sheriff’s Department  request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office


Criminal Investigations Division by $2,163.86 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
Federal Agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.  


SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT - WAL-MART FOUNDATION COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAM:
4. Approval of Sheriff’s Department request to allow Fayette County to be the recipient of a grant from the Wal-


Mart Foundation Community Grant Program in an amount up to $5,000 and to amend the FY 2010 Budget in
Grant Revenue and Public Relations Services Accounts to recognize the grant upon receipt.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


TAX ASSESSOR’S OFFICE:
5. Approval of recommendations by the Tax Assessor’s Office regarding requests for tax refunds.  A copy of the


request, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


FIRE AND EMS - DISPOSAL OF FIREFIGHTER UNIFORMS AND TURNOUT GEAR:
6. Approval of staff’s request for permission to dispose of firefighter uniforms and turnout gear that are no longer


serviceable.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 22, 2009


Page 4


MINUTES:
7. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on September 24, 2009 and October 7, 2009.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Commissioners’ meeting held on
September 24, 2009.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady
being absent.  


Chairman smith remarked that both Commissioner Maxwell and Commissioner Hearn were attending educational
classes on that meeting date and would not be able to vote on this item and also noted that Commissioner Frady was
absent tonight.  He suggested these minutes be tabled for a vote at the November 12  Board meeting.th


OLD BUSINESS:
D.        CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FROM THE CITY OF PEACHTREE CITY CONCERNING AN


ANNEXATION APPLICATION FROM SOUTHERN PINES PLANTATION COMMERCIAL GROUP, LLC FOR
AN 18 ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN LAND LOT 18 OF THE 6  DISTRICT WHICH FRONTS ON S.R. 74TH


SOUTH NEAR ROCKAWAY ROAD:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed this request with the Board.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He remarked that this involved an 18
acre tract in the area of S.R. 74 South close to Rockaway Road.  He said a portion of the 18 acres in the County was
zoned C-C and a portion was zoned A-R.  He said the applicant was requesting that the City rezone 3.86 acres to be
zoned from A-R and C-C to general commercial and to develop a retail and/or office uses containing approximately two
10,000 square feet office buildings and the remaining 14.14 acres was to be rezoned to open space and ultimately would
be donated to Peachtree City to expand Meade Field.  He said this would allow a transmission line or a sewer line to
be put into an area along a creek which would be in the confines of Peachtree City.  He said staff had no objections to
the annexation request.  


Commissioner Horgan questioned the placement of the sewer line in regard to County property  and Mr. Frisina replied
that the sewer line would be approximately 200 feet of the property for the proposed shopping center in Fayette County.
Mr. Frisina stated that the Animal Shelter, the existing doctor’s office and the proposed doctor’s office would then have
access to sewer.  


Commissioner Maxwell interjected that this property was rezoned in 2000 and he did not feel this was a prudent decision
that was made by a prior County Commission.  He said he was disappointed in a prior Commission who allowed this
node in this particular location.  He said if there was a way to prevent this development, then he would be finding that
way to prevent it.  He noted that this occurred nine years ago and he saw no way to prevent the development. He asked
County Attorney Scott Bennett if the Board had any legal basis to object to the annexation.


County Attorney Bennett replied that he did not see any legal objection that the Board could make to this annexation.


Chairman Smith asked the Board members if there were any objections to this request and there were none.  


There was a consensus of the Board that no action would be taken on this matter.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 22, 2009


Page 5


E.        CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FROM THE CITY OF PEACHTREE CITY CONCERNING AN
APPLICATION FROM BRENT WEST VILLAGE, LLC FOR THE DE-ANNEXATION OF A 1.17 ACRE TRACT
LOCATED IN LAND LOTS 166, 167, 182, 183 AND 184 OF THE 7  DISTRICT.  THIS PROPERTY ISTH


GENERALLY LOCATED WEST OF SENOIA ROAD NEAR THE BOUNDARY BETWEEN TYRONE AND
PEACHTREE CITY:


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed this matter with the Board.  He said this was a de-annexation
request that from the City of Peachtree City involving a ten foot strip consisting of approximately 1.17 acres.  He said
he had received a letter from Interim Community Development Director David Rast of Peachtree City in regard to the
handling of public safety in these areas. A copy of the letter, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof. He said the City was offering their staff to work with the County on some type of
memorandum of understanding.  He said staff had no objection to this de-annexation.  He noted that the City could not
de-annex without a consenting Resolution by the County and that was State law.  


County Attorney Scott Bennett remarked that the Board was not de-annexing property tonight.  He said the Board would
only be consenting to take the property back and then it would become a decision for the property owner in Peachtree
City if they wanted to move forward with the de-annexation.  


Chairman Smith asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2009-16 stating that the Fayette County Board of
Commissioners consents to this de-annexation request for the 1.17 acre tract and for authorization for the Chairman to
execute said Resolution. Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady
being absent.  A copy of the request and Resolution No. 2009-16, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.  


F.         CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FROM STAFF FOR AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE REQUESTS FOR
PROPOSALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THREE AMBULANCES:  


Public Safety Director Allen McCullough discussed this request with the Board.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment No. 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He said staff had presented this item
to the Board at the October 7  meeting for discussion and to identify this pressing need.  He said during the last threeth


months the department has had critical down time with three of the department’s ambulances. He asked for the Board’s
consideration to allow staff to issue Requests for Proposals for the replacement of three ambulances. He said the
Finance Department had confirmed that there are sufficient funds for these replacement vehicles.  


Chairman Smith recalled that at least two of these three ambulances were scheduled for replacement by now but this
was delayed because of the current economic situation.  He said last year staff was instructed to come forward if events
had changed regarding those ambulances and their condition.  


Deputy Chief of Fire and Emergency Services Tom Bartlett interjected that all three ambulances were scheduled for
replacement and staff was asked to postpone that.  He said staff had been tracking very closely not only the cost to run
the units and the amount of money being put in them but they had also reviewed down time figures .  He said the down
time figures ranged rom 61 hours up to 159 hours and there were also some mechanical issues that began
approximately one week ago.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 22, 2009


Page 6


County Administrator Jack Krakeel clarified that in 2009 the Department of Fire and Emergency Services was actually
approved for the purchase of two units.  He said he had requested at that time that they withhold the purchase of at least
one of those two units which they did.  He said currently, given the funding that was approved at that time, the cost was
approximately $400,000 for acquisition of those two units.  He noted that the cost of the unit that was just purchased was
$156,000.  He said in order to acquire these additional units there would need to be approximately $250,000 in additional
funding above what was currently available and authorized for the acquisition of these units.  


Chairman Smith asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the issuance of requests for proposals for the replacement of three
ambulances.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady being
absent.  


G.         CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE 2009-05 REGARDING THE USE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ON
SPECIFIED COUNTY PROPERTY:


Chairman Smith remarked that County Attorney Scott Bennett had drafted a proposed ordinance for the use of alcoholic
beverages on specified County property.  Commissioner Maxwell remarked that this was simply a formalization for this
use.  Chairman Smith asked for the Board’s pleasure on this matter.


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to approve Ordinance 2009-05 regarding the use of alcoholic beverages on
specified County property.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 3-1 with Commissioner
Frady being absent and Commissioner Hearn voting in opposition.  A copy of the request and Ordinance No. 2009-05,
identified as “Attachment No. 13", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


NEW BUSINESS:
H.      CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE A “QUALIFIED ENERGY


CONSERVATION BOND NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE”:


Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland presented a power point presentation for the Board.  A copy of the presentation,
identified as “Attachment No. 14"“, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  She noted that the State
had allocated $1,117,449 for Fayette County.  She said there were allowed purposes for the use of this money and she
reviewed these with the Board.  She said the Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority had been asked to coordinate
this for the State and they were requesting either a Notice of Intent to Issue or a Resolution stating that the County did
not intend to issue and they would allocate the money back to the State.  She said this action was required before
November 2, 2009.  She asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to sign the Intent to Issue and
this was needed to hold these funds and it did not necessarily mean that the County had to accept the funds.  She said
if the County desired, it could reallocate those funds back to the State at a later date.  She said the County would need
time to analyze projects that might fit into this category as well as to have conversations with the cities and the
Development Authority to see if they may any interest.  She said it was her understanding that the City of Peachtree City
was looking at some potential projects that might qualify for these bonds.  She said there would be a followup process
where the County would have to be approved for the types of projects that would be utilized for this purpose.  


Chairman Smith said at this point the County was simply reserving a place in line until there was more information.  He
asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  


    







Board of Commissioners Minutes


October 22, 2009


Page 7


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute a “Qualified Energy Conservation Bond
Notice of Intent to Issue.”  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady
being absent.  A copy of the request and the Notice of Intent to Issue, identified as “Attachment No. 15", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:
None.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
None.


STAFF REPORTS:
None.


BOARD REPORTS:
COMMISSIONER HEARN:   Commissioner Hearn requested an update on the construction process regarding the West
Fayetteville Bypass on the first phase of construction that ties into S.R. 92 at the November 4  Board of Commissionersth


Workshop meeting.  County Administrator Jack Krakeel provided a brief update on the construction of phase I.  Mr.
Krakeel remarked that curb and guttering was being installed on Monday of this week and that was almost 70%
completed.  He said the crush and run application was approximately 75% completed.  He said the fine grading of the
base was anticipated in the next several days.  


EXECUTIVE SESSION: County Attorney Scott Bennett requested an Executive Session to discuss real estate
acquisition and litigation matters.


Chairman Smith requested an Executive Session to discuss personnel matters.


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss real estate acquisition, litigation and
personnel matters.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady being
absent.


Chairman Smith reconvened the meeting.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute an Executive Session Affidavit affirming that
matters of real estate acquisition, litigation and personnel were discussed in executive session.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0 with Commissioner Frady being absent.  A copy of the Executive Session
Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 16", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADJOURNMENT:  Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at
 8:38 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                                Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 12  day of November, 2009.  th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Workshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop MinutesWorkshop Minutes
Board of Commissioners


November 4, 2009
 3:30 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette County’s


Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then “County Commission


Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single topic can be heard.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, November 4, 2009, at 3:30
p.m. in the Commissioners’ Conference Room in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Robert Horgan
Lee Hearn
Eric Maxwell 


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman.


Chairman Smith called the November 4, 2009 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting to Order at 3:32 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan moved to Accept the Agenda as published and Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Chairman Smith asked the Board to consider the Agenda Items located under New Business first before addressing the item
listed under Old Business.  The Board unanimously consented to the Chairman’s request.  







Workshop Minutes
November 4, 2009
Page 2


NEW BUSINESS:


B. Consideration of a request from staff that the County’s purchasing policy be amended concerning open
market purchases.


Finance Director Mary Holland explained staff’s request, told about the advantages that may be realized by
amending the County’s purchasing policy, and answered questions from the Board.  The Board gave further
suggestions to the proposed amendments and expressed its concerns.  Chairman Smith asked Ms. Holland to 
provide him with the number of purchases and dollars that are under discussion at the $1,000 level, and he added
he wanted to look at the audit detail showing how the proposed changes will be monitored. 


The Board directed Ms. Holland to return at a later date with the requested information.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


C. Tyrone Police Chief Brandon Perkins, representing the Communications Board, would like to discuss the
possibility of issuing requests for proposals that would provide for a consultant to do a needs assessment
and provide information about available CAD systems for the 911 Communications Center.


Tyrone Police Chief Brandon Perkins, representing the Fayette County 911 Communications Board, made a
presentation, asked the Board to consider authorizing the issuance of requests for proposals (RFP) that would
provide for a consultant who would conduct a comprehensive needs analysis of and provide information about
possible future Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) systems for the 911 Communications Center, and answered
questions from the Board.  Additional explanation was provided by Director of Communications Cheryl Rogers,
Assistant Director of Communications Peggy Glaze, and Peachtree City Police Chief H.C. “Skip” Clark.  Discussion
followed. 


The Board authorized County Administrator Jack Krakeel to discuss the funding of a CAD system with the
municipalities and  authorized him to work with Chief Perkins in order to develop a proposal for the system detailing
“needs” versus “wants” based on the funds agreed to between the municipalities and the County.  A copy of the
request and a Request for Information document provided by Chief Perkins, identified as “Attachment 2", follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


OLD BUSINESS:


A. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Subdivision Regulations, in its entirety, and
Article III Street Design Standards and Specifications of the Fayette County Development Authority.


Director of Public Works Phil Mallon, Director of Community Development Pete Frisina, Mr. Randy Boyd, and Mr.
Larry Seabolt presented to and discussed the proposed amendments with the Board.  The Board recommended
some changes and directed staff, including County Attorney Scott Bennett, to revise the proposed amendments as
discussed and to return to a later Workshop Meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


There was no Administrator’s Report.







Workshop Minutes
November 4, 2009
Page 3


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Letter of Intent with Tyler Technologies: County Attorney Scott Bennett presented a Letter of Intent with Tyler
Technologies to the Board while explaining it would establish a module within the County’s existing MUNIS system which
would enable Human Resources to export employee retirement information to Mass Mutual before asking the Board to
authorize the Chairman to sign the document.  Discussion followed regarding the funding for the module, the need for the
module, and current methods used to export the files.   


Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign a Letter of Intent with Tyler Technology in the amount of
$12,000, utilizing Contingency Funds, to establish a module within the County’s existing MUNIS system that would allow
Human Resources to export employee retirement information to Mass Mutual with the understanding Mass Mutual has
committed to reimbursing $6,000 of the cost back to the County.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion
passed unanimously.  A copy of the Letter of Intent, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.


STAFF REPORTS


Update Regarding the Proposed Driveway Easement Policy: Director of Pubic Works Phil Mallon reminded the Board
that a proposed Driveway Easement Policy was discussed during the October 7, 2009 Workshop Meeting during which time
he was directed to discuss the policy with the Planning Commission.  He said the Planning Commission was supportive of
the concept of not charging or compensating property owners for improvements on private property, and that the Planning
Commission asked for the policy to include dates of applicability, to provide more detail for driveway specification, to provide
a well-defined drawing and scope of work for each property, and to photograph the area before the work begins.  He added
that  the Planning Commission mentioned that if the County is doing work on private property and makes a mistake it needs
to be held accountable for that error, and that the County needs to add more flexibility into the wording related to existing
structures.  He concluded that while he has not yet made the changes to the proposed policy document he would do so,
provide the changes to County Attorney Scott Bennett for review, and then provide the proposed policy to the Board for
review.


Request from Whitewater Creek Community Association and High Grove Subdivisions: Director of Public Works Phil
Mallon reported that Public Works received a formal request from Whitewater Creek Community Association and High Grove
Subdivision to determine if a four-way stop or a multi-way stop is justified at the intersections of Quarters Road, Birkdale
Drive, and Redwine Road.  He said the study was conducted with help from the Fayette County Sheriff’s Department after
which a lengthy response was written stating the intersections did not warrant a four-way stop.  He said the finding was based
on well established standards.


BOARD REPORTS


Recognition of Buildings and Grounds Staff: Commissioner Horgan wanted the Board to publically recognize Buildings
and Grounds Director Greg Ownby and his staff for their good work renovating the grounds at the Historic County
Courthouse.  He said he has received a number of good comments regarding the work performed by the staff.  Discussion
followed.


Recognition of Commissioners Eric Maxwell and Lee Hearn: Commissioner Hearn noted that both he and Commissioner
Maxwell had completed their required ACCG Commissioners certification.  He also expressed gratitude to County Clerk Carol
Chandler for accurately maintaining the training schedule.  







Workshop Minutes
November 4, 2009
Page 4


EXECUTIVE SESSION


There was no Executive Session.


ADJOURNMENT


No further business came before the Board and Chairman Smith adjourned the November 4 ,2009 Workshop Meeting  at
5: 39 p.m.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
       Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia,
held on the 12th day of November, 2009.


___________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners
 November 12, 2009


  7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the revenue and
expenditure budgets for the Administrative Services Division by $600
to recognize a donation.


2. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime
Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office Criminal Investigations
Division by $2,588.47 for reimbursement for employees assigned to
work with various Federal Agencies.


3. Approval of staff’s recommendation that the County execute a “Right
of Entry” which would allow the Georgia Department of Transportation
(GDOT) to work within the County’s easement along a portion of State
Route 74 South where GDOT will be moving a section of waterline.


4. Consideration of staff’s recommendation for approval of the
Amendment to the Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement (FRA),
which amends and revises the Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement
executed on May 9, 2008 between Fayette County and Sprint Nextel.


5. Approval of the October 22, 2009 Board of Commissioner’s Minutes
and November 4, 2009 Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS


A. Approval of Board of Commissioners October 7, 2009 Workshop
Minutes.  This item was tabled at the October 22, 2009 Board of
Commissioners Meeting.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200
Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Board of Commissioners Agenda
November 12, 2009
Page 2


NEW BUSINESS:


B. Consideration of a resolution approving the issuance of revenue anticipation bonds by the Fayette
County Hospital Authority on behalf of Piedmont Healthcare, Inc. 


C. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax
(SPLOST) intersection improvements at Goza and Antioch Roads (Project No. I-13) to Piedmont
Paving for the amount of $540,000.


D. Consideration of a recommendation of the Water Committee for a change order to the existing fencing
contract with Trammell-Horton Contracting, Inc. to allow for removal of certain existing fencing at the
Danielly-Wagner mitigation site and to construct new fencing to accurately define the property
boundaries, at a cost not to exceed $90,000.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers / Peggy Glaze


Consideration of staff's recommendation for approval of the amendment to the Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement 


 (FRA), which amends and revises the Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement executed on 5/9/2008 between Fayette County and Sprint 


Nextel.


This Amendment (contains Motorola change order 001) to the original Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement between Fayette County, 


Georgia and Sprint Nextel Corporation is required by the FCC mandated rebanding of the 800 MHz public safety radio system.  To meet 


the comparable facilities replacement radio requirement of Fayette County, Motorola requested Sprint Nextel to include the costs 


associated with the additional radio subscriber units identified/located after the on-site inventory validation for the Fayette County 


agencies.  It was made known during the planning stage of this 800 MHz rebanding project that there may be significant discrepancies in 


the original contracted subscriber inventory.  Be advised, there is no cost to Fayette County and/or the Fayette County municipalities.  


Too, this agreement has been reviewed and approved by Engineering Associates, Inc., our engaged Project Management firm for this 


project, and Rosalind K. Allen, our engaged Attorney for this project.  Both Engineering Associates and Rosalind K. Allen have provided 


documentation stating the same. 


 


911 Communications requests the approval of the 821 MHz Rebanding FRA, Amendment 1 document.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, November 12, 2009





		911- Reconfiguration Agreement Agenda Request File.pdf

		911- Reconfiguration Agreement Backup

		2  11.04.2009 Fayette County GA FRA A-1 9-30-09

		3  Fayette Rebanding FRA Amendment - EA

		4  Microsoft Word - fayette county opinion












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Board of Commissioners Attorney Don Comer


Consideration of a resolution approving the issuance of revenue anticipation bonds by the Fayette County Hospital Authority on behalf of 


Piedmont Healthcare, Inc.


Piedmont Healthcare, Inc., the owner of  Piedmont Fayette Hospital, through the Fayette County Hospital Authority, is in the process of 


refinancing hospital bonds in the amount of $80,000,000,originally issued in 2001, 2005, and 2007. It is anticipated that the savings 


resulting from the re-issuance of the bonds will be approximately $3,000,000. The original bonds funded construction projects and 


hospital equipment at Piedmont Fayette.  


 


The Internal Revenue Code provides that the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the issuer of private activity bonds and over the 


area in which any facility financed with the proceeds of such private activity bonds is located shall approve the issuance of such bonds. 


Since Piedmont Fayette is located in Fayette County, the Board of Commissioners is the government body that must approve issuance of 


the bonds. This resolution in no way obligates Fayette County to any expenditure of funds. 


 


Adopt "Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, Approving the Issuance of Revenue Anticipation Bonds by 


Hospital Authority of Fayette County for the Benefit of Piedmont Healthcare, Inc."


No cost or obligation of funds by the County is involved.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, November 12, 2009

















		Commissioners- Hospital Bonds Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Hospital Bonds Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works/SPLOST Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to award services for Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) intersection 


improvements at Goza and Antioch Roads (Project No. I-13) to Piedmont Paving for the amount of $540,000.00.


This project is one of six intersection projects initiated in CY 2009.  Mallett Consulting Inc., the project manager, obtained three quotes for 


the work.  Piedmont Paving provided the low bid for the work and they have successfully performed similar work and references have 


been check and are in good standing. 


 


Improvements at this intersection include realigning Goza Road to eliminate the current offset and adding turn lanes on Antioch Road. 


 


The recommended award amount reflects the sum of the base bid ($500,000.00), allowance for removal of unsuitable materials 


($15,000.00), and an allowance for special conditions ($25,000.00). 


 


The bid tabulation from Mallett Consulting is provided as back-up material for this agenda request.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award construction services for intersection improvements at Goza and Antioch Roads (Project 


No. I-13) to Piedmont Paving for the amount of $540,000.00.


This is a SPLOST project and sufficient funding is allocated in account 321-40220-541210, Project I-13.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, November 12, 2009







MULTIPLE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS (GROUP III)
FOR FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


BID TABULATION


BID DATE: OCTOBER 6, 2009


EST. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL


ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE


 - ROADWAY ITEMS -


1 Intersection Improvements-Goza Road & Antioch Road Complete L.S. L.S. LS 500,000.00$       LS 517,809.70$       L.S. 611,726.09$      


2 Removal of Unsuitable Materials, Complete 300 CY 50 15,000.00$         25.00$           7,500.00$           20.00$           6,000.00$          


3 Allowance Per Special Conditions L.S. L.S. L.S. 25,000.00$         LS 25,000.00$         LS 25,000.00$        


TOTAL BASE BID 540,000.00$       550,309.70$       642,726.09$      


PIEDMONT PAVING B & J PAVING SOUTHEARSTERN SITE DEV.





		Public Works- SPLOST Contract Award Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST Contract Award Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff/Administrative Services Lt. Col. Linda Jones


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the revenue and expenditure budgets for the Administrative Services Division by 


$600.00 to recognize  a contribution.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office received a contribution in the amount of $600 which was specified by the donor to be used to 


purchase safety materials for distribution among children in Fayette County. The donor is Gardner Denver, Inc., one of the county's 


manufacturing businesses. 


 


The funds will be placed in the Division's Public Relations Account.


Authorization by the Board of Commissioners to amend the Administrative Services Division's expenditure and revenue budgets to 


recognize a donation of $600. The funds will be placed in the Division's Public Relations Account.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentWednesday, November 4, 2009





		Sheriff- Contribution Check Agenda Request File.pdf

		Sheriff- Contribution Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations 
Division by $2,588.47 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $2,588.47 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2009-2010 
Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $117,252.33.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, November 12, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of recommendation of the Water Committee to allow a change order to the existing fencing contract with Trammell-Horton 


Contracting, Inc., for removal of certain existing fencing  at the Danielly-Wagner mitigation site and to construct new fencing to accurately 


define established property boundaries,  at a cost not to exceed a cost of $90,000.


The existing fencing on this mitigation site conflicts with well-established property lines to varying degrees, which creates a liability for the 


Water System.  Fencing the entire site increases the security of the site during the five year period during which the wetlands creation will 


occur. It is the County's practice to fence its mitigations sites to protect the the County's investment in work and plantings installed on the 


site. Fencing protects a site from large animals and trespassers on foot or ATV's while the wetlands are being established. 


 


Requests for fencing bids were solicited earlier this year resulting in the work being awarded to Trammell-Horton Contracting, Inc. The 


bids for the work were on a "per linear foot" basis. If approved, this work would be done for the same per foot rate as the original bid.


Approval of change order to fencing contract with Trammell-Horton Contracting, Inc. for work on the Danielly-Wagner mitigation site at a 


cost not to exceed $90,000.


Funding comes from bond issues related to the Lake McIntosh project. These bonds are paid by revenue raised by the Water System, 


not tax dollars.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessNovember 12, 2009











FENCING AT MITIGATION SITES


FOR FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA


BID TABULATION


BID DATE: FEBRUARY 10, 2009


EST. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL


ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE


1a. 4' High Galvanized Fence, Complete L.F. 6600 4.36$            28,776.00$         7.50$            49,500.00$         9.00$            59,400.00$       7.00$            46,200.00$         11.75$          77,550.00$         


1b. 4' High 14' wide Aluminum Gate, Complete Each 2 310.00$        620.00$              180.00$        360.00$              400.00$        800.00$            300.00$        600.00$              675.00$        1,350.00$           


1c. 12' wide Access Road, Complete L.F. 720 15.97$          11,498.40$         10.60$          7,632.00$           10.00$          7,200.00$         22.00$          15,840.00$         21.70$          15,624.00$         


1d. 18" diameter HDPE Cross-Drain at Access Road L.F. 100 15.04$          1,504.00$           21.00$          2,100.00$           20.00$          2,000.00$         65.00$          6,500.00$           22.00$          2,200.00$           


1e. Allowance Per Special Conditions L.S. L.S. L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$         L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$           


SUB-TOTAL MIXON SITE 44,898.40$         62,092.00$         71,900.00$       71,640.00$         99,224.00$         


2a. 4' High Galvanized Fence, Complete L.F. 8600 4.36$            37,496.00$         7.50$            64,500.00$         * 9.10$            78,260.00$       7.00$            60,200.00$         11.75$          101,050.00$       


2b. 4' High 14' wide Aluminum Gate, Complete Each 3 310.00$        930.00$              180.00$        540.00$              400.00$        1,200.00$         300.00$        900.00$              675.00$        2,025.00$           


2c. 12' wide Access Road, Complete L.F. 1400 16.20$          22,680.00$         10.60$          14,840.00$         10.00$          14,000.00$       22.00$          30,800.00$         * 21.70$          30,380.00$         


2d. 18" diameter HDPE Cross-Drain at Access Road L.F. 100 15.04$          1,504.00$           22.00$          2,200.00$           20.00$          2,000.00$         65.00$          6,500.00$           22.00$          2,200.00$           


2e. Allowance Per Special Conditions L.S. L.S. L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$         L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$           


SUB-TOTAL JOHNSON SITE 65,110.00$         84,580.00$         * 97,960.00$       100,900.00$       * 138,155.00$       


3a. 4' High Galvanized Fence, Complete L.F. 7850 4.36$            34,226.00$         7.50$            58,875.00$         9.40$            73,790.00$       7.00$            54,950.00$         11.75$          92,237.50$         


3b. 4' High 14' wide Aluminum Gate, Complete Each 3 310.00$        930.00$              180.00$        540.00$              400.00$        1,200.00$         300.00$        900.00$              675.00$        2,025.00$           


3c. 12' wide Access Road, Complete L.F. 1830 14.85$          27,175.50$         10.60$          19,398.00$         10.00$          18,300.00$       22.00$          40,260.00$         21.70$          39,711.00$         


3d. 18" diameter HDPE Cross-Drain at Access Road L.F. 100 15.04$          1,504.00$           22.00$          2,200.00$           20.00$          2,000.00$         65.00$          6,500.00$           22.00$          2,200.00$           


3e. Allowance Per Special Conditions L.S. L.S. L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$         L.S. 2,500.00$           L.S. 2,500.00$           


SUB-TOTAL STARR'S MILL SITE 66,335.50$         83,513.00$         97,790.00$       105,110.00$       138,673.50$       


TOTAL OF BASE BID 176,343.90$       230,185.00$       * 267,650.00$     277,650.00$       * 376,052.50$       


* Corrected for Math Error


TRAMMELL-HORTON MIKE WRIGHT & CO.TODD SMITH GRADINGC&C FENCE CO. RANDY EARLY CONSTR.





		Water System- Fencing Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Fencing Backup

		WS Fencing Mitigation Sites.pdf

		WS Fencing Prices Backup








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Tony Parrott / Scott Bennett


Approval of staff's recommendation that the County execute a "Right of Entry" which would allow the Georgia Department of 


Transportation to work within the County's easement along a portion of State Route 74 South where GDOT will be moving a section of 


waterline.


This request is related to the GDOT's plans to four-lane Highway 74 from Cooper Circle to Highway 85 South. The County has an 


easement along Highway 74 where its waterlines are located. GDOT will need to alter its right-of-way and has agreed to relocate a 


portion of the County's waterline at no cost to the County. The "Right of Entry" GDOT is requesting will give them permission to work 


inside the County's easement during the construction period.


Agree to provide the "Right of Entry" as requested by the Georgia Department of Transportation to allow them to relocate a portion of the 


County's waterline along Highway 74 South as a part of the four-laning project from Cooper Circle to Highway 85. 


No cost to the County.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, November 12, 2009









		Water System- GDOT Agenda File.pdf

		Water System- GDOT Backup







